Pre-Bid Clarifications

Annexure-1

4 clection of Agencies for Establishment and Operation of Five Migration Support Centers (Bhubaneswar, Hyderabad, Pune, Bengaluru, Bhiwadi-NCR under DDU-GKY(Deen
Dayal Upadhyaya-Grameen Kaushalya Yojana), ORMAS

RFP No 2734 Dated: 14th October 2019

Date: 22.10.2019

Venue: ORMAS Conference Hall.

- Clarifications /
Sl. Ns Clause No. Headings Original Clause as pe RFP Queries of the bidder Modifications Remarks
' Recommended
Date sheet - Whather the e ket Itis clarified, that the
|
Section B eyt .. .| The bidder should have minimum of 5 . ] organisation should have an Y :
. Eligibility Criteria . . should have operational . Tl Minor changes in the
1 34 (preparation of (Qualifying) years operational experience as on SF MSC Expériance for existence of minimum 5 oreial e
181 use.
Proposals) - Point B 31st March, 2019 minimurr? I years and 5 years of g
no. 8 Y ' experience as on 31.03.2019
It has been modified that,
the average annual turnover
Date sheet - Thié s R i ok ot All bidders suggested that| of last three financial years
Section B T e > | theFY2018-19 maybe | of the bidder, i.e. 2016-17, _ iy
. Eligibility Criteria [ three financial years of the bidder i.e.,| . . , Changed in the original
2 34 (preparation of (Qualifying) 2015-16, 2016-17 & 2017-18. should inlcuded since the audit | 2017-18, 2018-19, should .
Proposals) - Point 5 . ' of FY 2018-19 has been not be less than 75 lakhs. ’
not be less than Rs 75 laks o1 .
no. 8 completed. Provisional audit report for
the FY 2018-19 will not be
accpeted for evaluation.
Evaluation will be done
Establishment & Operational Presence| How the marks will be | separately for each location.
Evaluation of and Experience in the following awarded to the bidders, if | The clause has been slightly ) _
o . ) : . : ; z : S ! Minor changes in the
3 36 Criteriano. 1 Technical locations. Applied Location a single bidder is applying | modified i.e. Establishment tiiiial elitice
0 .
Proposal (Hyderabad, Bhubaneswar, Bangaluru, for more than one & Operational Presence and €
Pune and Bhiwadi) : 10 marks location. Experience in the concerned
locations.
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Evaluation of

Experience of setting up and
operating labour/ employment/
candidate related/ migration related

All the bidders requested
to reduce the contract
numbers regarding
experience for setting up

It has been modified i.e. 10
marks for each contract :
maximum up to 20 marks

The contract should specify

Changes in the original

36 Criteriano. 2 Technical centers. i ;
: and operating labour/ | nature of work and it should clause.
Proposal 4 Marks for each contract: maximum ; !
employment/ candidate |be related to migrant labour
up to 20 marks g . :
related/ migration related| management and migrant
centers. support services.
N ith ; i
hum t?er of SUE,??“ (;er:t‘e = :TO It has been slighty modified
Evaluation of ou5||ng Eapawlll V — l\e;lask an i.e. Number of Support
36 Criteria no. 6 Technical persoRakseip | a>k(|mum ik What is Personal Set up? Centers with housing Changed
Proposal rrks) capability of at least 10
>10 and < 20 Nos: 5 Marks
personnel setup.
> 20 and < 30 nos: 7 Marks
Evaluation of It is decided t eth
o # . Technical approach:15, Methodology . i - .e
36 Criteria no. 7 Technical : 10 (Maximum Marks - 25 marks) point no. 7, 8 and evaluation
Proposal ) what is the mode of will be done on the basis of | Clause no. 7 & 8 are
Evaluation of submission? ical tion b erged together.
. i ', Work Plan & Staffing (Maximum techn-|ca pre_asenta it i .
36 Criteriano. 8 Technical the bidders infront of the
Marks - 15 marks) )
Proposal Committee.
. ) . The designation has be
. Minimum Post-Graduate with minimum 3 years e s SR e
Community . . . ) Qyalification seem to be | changed to Counseler only . ..
o Educational of relevant experience. Certificate in | . . . L Changed in the original
72 | Mobiliser/Counsell , . . ) . high in case of Community and the qualification
Requirements Of | counseling will be given additional o i clause.
Or (3nos.) . ] " Mobiliser/Counsellor . changed to Graduation
Staff marks in technical evaluation. . )
instead of Post Graduation
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Notice No. Q3%
CORRIGENDUM NOTICE TO THE RFP NO. 2734, DTD. 14.10.19

M .
Date:;,).hol.lo)ol ek

Selection of Agencies for Establishment and Operation of Five Migration Support Centers

(Bhubaneswar,

Hyderabad, Pune,

Bengaluru,

Upadhyaya-Grameen Kaushalya Yojana), ORMAS

Bhiwadi-NCR under DDU-GKY(Deen Dayal

In pursuance to the RFP No. 2734, dtd. 14.10.2019, the following modifications have been done.
The detailed clarifications to the queries raised by the bidders during Pre-Proposal Conference
held on 2274 October 2019 have been given at annexure-1.

SL l;z;ge Clause No. Original Clause as per RFP Modifications Recommended
An EMD of INR 50,000 (Indian
) Rupees Two Lakhs) in the form of a
EMDS:;?;Z Sllgleet demand draft or bank guarantee
I 3 e, of from any Scheduled Commercial It may be read as Indian Rupees Fifty
Pro %Siﬁs) - Peifing bank in India and drawn in favour of Thousand) only.
P 4 ' the “ORMAS” and payable at
“Bhubaneswar”, must be submitted
along with the Proposal.
Eligibility Criteria
(Quahfymg)_: The bidder should have minimum of It is clarified, thi?,t the organisation
5 Date sheet - Section B : . should have an existence of minimum
34 . 5 years operational experience as .
(preparation of on 31st March. 2019 5 years and 5 years of experience as
Proposals) - Point no. ’ on 31.03.2019
8
Biigibility Criteria It has been modified that, the average 1
Y . annual turnover of last three financial
(Qualifying): The average annual turnover of last £ the bi :
Date sheet - Section B | three financial years of the bidder | Y22 Of the bidder, i.e. 2016-17, 2017-
3] 34 4 18, 2018-19, should not be less th
i A " , should not be less than
(preparation of 1e., 2015-16, 2016-17 & 2017-18, — g
Proposals) - Point no. | should not be less than Rs 75 lakhs B vaxs'or.ml s
8 the FY 2018-19 will not be accepted
for evaluation.
Establishment & Operational
Bvsliation of Presence and Experience in the The clause has been slightly modified
4 36 o] Beomsanal following locations. Applied i.e. Establishment & Operational
Criteria nopl Location (Hyderabad, Bhubaneswar, Presence and Experience in the
' Bangaluru, Pune and Bhiwadi) : 10 concerned locations.
marks
Experience of setting up and It has been modified i.e. 10 marks for
Evaluation of operating labour/ employment/ each contract : maximum up to 20
5| 36 Tieliisel Ditssoisl candidate related/ migration related marks. The contract should specify
Criteria nop2 centers. nature of work and it should be related
' 4 Marks for each contract: to migrant labour management and
maximum up to 20 marks migrant support services.
Evaluation of Number of Support Centers with gﬁ;;b:e? ;hghﬂf_/t rgOdt'ﬁed 13;’
6 36 Technical Proposal housing capability of at least 10 el b et ey

Criteria no. 6

personal setup.

housing capability of at least 10
personnel setup.
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Evaluation of

Technical approach:15,

7| 36 Technical Proposal Methodology : 10 (Maximum It is decided to merge the point no. 7,
Criteria no. 7 Marks - 25 marks) 8 apd evaluation will be dqne on the
Evaluation of ) : basis of technical presentation by the
8 36 Tecggi;?i!aPr:gp;sal Work Pﬁ;fliss_t?gﬁ:;i g:: )a Hmum bidders in front of the Committee.
D?:'C“ptlo?] of It is modified to:-
M thgggl)sc !an d Note:- Please enclose details for
9 | s0 3\/ « Pl gy Note:- Please enclose details for category a, b and ¢ separately and
res ({J)rl;din a?ol?he category a, b and ¢ separately. present the same (technical
ternﬁs of re%‘"erence presentation) in front of the committee
Form Tech-2 for evaluation.
101 60 Briiﬁfi?a?:;:aff Total 1 to 6 no. of points are It is slightly modified to:- Breakup of
Form Fin-3 mentioned. staff remuneration.
Breakdown of It is modified to:- Breakup of
il 6 programme support Types of Programme support Cost Management Cost — Type of
cost expenses expenses Management Cost (Lump sum price to
Form Fin-3 be quoted by the Agency)
12 68- | Section 6.6 (Terms of | Scope of Work, Key Deliverables Modified Scope of Work is at
69 Reference) and Output Annexure-3
Minimum Educational ' "
Requirements Of Staff Pusi-<omatuats wik S i - The designation has been changed to
. years of relevant experience. i .
: . - - . Counselor only and the qualification
13 72 . Certificate in counseling will be .
Community y o ; . changed to Graduation instead of Post
iy given additional marks in technical :
Mobiliser/Counselor : Graduation
(31i0s.) evaluation.
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Annexure-3

Modified Scope of Work, Key Deliverables and Output

6. Scope of Work, Key Deliverables and Output:

Quantifi
Targeted
SI Proposed — ed Target
Tt roankink Activities (Min) Output/Outcome
All DDU-GKY
Al. Youth 2000 Candidates of
Registration ORMAS
A. A2. photo IDs by 000 For all registered
Compaxnes to youth
Candidates
Youth registration and A3. Linkages to )
identity solutions government IDs- 5000 For all registered
Aadhaar youth
A4. ESIC 5000 For all registered
registration youth
Bl. . . For all registered
Acclimatization 2000 youth
o Youth counseling and SUpport
post-placement B2, Post For all registered
acclimatization Placement & PPS 2000 youth
support Tracking
Fae 2 alumni meet in a
B3. Alumni meet [ORMAS will [~
sponsor
C1. Legal Literacy [2000
C'2. Financial 2000
Literacy
C3. Insurance [All registered
C. linkages candidates to
(PMJJBY  |be aware by
& PMSBY) the agency Per Quarter 2
All registered Camps
: . C4. Pension candidates to | Minimum 250
C\?\,L;?izﬁ?f fibrlggifﬁy linkages (APY) be aware by Youth/Camp (8
the agency Camp in a Year)
All registered
C5. Occupational [candidates to
Health Hazard be aware by
the agency
C6. Routine Health2000




checkup

C7. Facilitation in
Opening of bank
accounts

All registered
youths.

For all registered
youth

D1. Helpline

One toll free

For all registered

Railway Tickets

Services (Toll Free [help line youth

No.) number

D2. Linkages

to Open Schooling

and Access to 100 nos IAs per Need
further education

opportunities

D3. Facilitation in

Monthly ) All( To and fro
Transportation _ as per As per Need
pass (Bus / Train requirement

/ Metro)

D4. Facilitation in As per need |As per Need

including Transitioning Support from one
job to another for Career Progression

Monthly Basis tasks [DS. Distribution of|Standard
and reports MSC book books to be [For all registered

(Hard copy & soft |given by youth

copy) ORMAS

D6. Facilitation :

Parents Exposure QRMAS vl As per Need
sponsor

Meet

D7. Facilitation

during Physical )

verification by ORMAS

ORMAS

E1l. Providing access to Placement Services 1000 1000 (annual)

E2. MSC will facilitate in linking at least 100 job opportunity per month in coordination
with various leading companies with the purpose of career progression & increase
retention of working DDU-GKY placed candidates. In this context, MSC will surely
adhere the minimum wage norms of the respective state as well as ensure the wages
rovisions of DDU-GKY.

E3. MSC will Facilitate and ensure the average salary of registered candidates should
increase Rs 500/ - in this financial year i.e. 2019-2020. MSC will share the half yearly
report regarding this analysis. ( 500 Candidates annually)
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